TOWN OF WELLESLEY MASSACHUSETTS

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN HALL « 525 WASHINGTON STREET « WELLESLEY, MA 02482

J. RANDOLPH BECKER, CHAIRMAN LENORE R. MAHONEY WALTER B. ADAMS
ROBERT W. LEVY, VICE CHAIRMAN EXECUTIVE SECRETARY DEREK B. REDGATE
DAVID G. SHEFFIELD TELEPHONE RICHARD L. SEEGEL

(781) 431-1019 EXT. 2208

TO: Cathryn Jane Kato, Town Clerk Date: October 19, 2021
FROM: Lenore Mahoney, Executive Secretary, ZBA

DATE: Thursday, November 4, 2021

TIME: 7:30 pm

PLACE: Juliani Meeting Room, Town Hall

AGENDA FOR BUSINESS MEETING

ZBA 2020-50 Paige O’Rourke 37 Morses Pond Road — request for determination that changes
are minor modifications that do not require a public hearing

AGENDA FOR PUBLIC HEARING

ZBA 2919—76 - Sami & Stephanie Juma 38 College Road — request for extension
Extension

ZBA 2021-85 Mohammad Jamali 163 Walnut Street

ZBA 2021-86 Josh & Megan Kramer 78 Whittier Rd

ZBA 2021-87 Blar Vik LLC 34 Bay View Road

ZBA 2021-88 Peter Welburn 20 Cushing Rd

ZBA 2021-89 Bryan Picariello 17 Paine Street

ZBA 2021-90 Jesse & Julie Boehm 15 Wellesley Avenue

ZBA 2021-91 Victoria Scott 49 Leighton Road



